From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 11/19/2013 12:23:46 PM

To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: 1207001 - Women's Energy Matters' Motion for Leave to File Late
Compensation Claim

Heh. It's harder to get a second-line band around here than you'd think. It's really sad, though, the idea that so
many persons venerate the dead even when the dead aren't that great. It's easy to make fun of the whole 'trophies
for participation' thing going on with kids, but adults are just as bad or worse. The middle class has so many
trophies it could hand more than one to each person.

From: Campbell, Michael {mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 12:20 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: 1207001 - Women's Energy Matters’' Motion for Leave to File Late Compensation Claim

I think you should recommend PG&E sponsor a big memorial. As a celebration of her life, I recommend a New
Orleans traditional Second Line marching band.

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 11:36 AM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Fw: 1207001 - Women's Energy Matters’' Motion for Leave to File Late Compensation Claim

------ Original Message------

From:

To: Reg Affairs EE 2015 and beyond PMT

To: Reg Affairs EE General

Sent: Nov 19, 2013 10:21 AM

Subject: FW: 1207001 - Women's Energy Matters' Motion for Leave to File Late Compensation Claim

FYI - Women’s Energy Matters (“WEM?”) is requesting 90 days to file complete an intervenor compensation
claim for the EE 2013-2014 proceeding as Barbara George, Executive Director of WEM, passed away November
7,2013.

Redacted

PG&E
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Regulatory Affairs

Principal Case Manager

Redacted

Do Iseem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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